

MINUTES COMMUNITIES ZONE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 03/09/2019



There will be a meeting of the Students' Union Communities Zone Executive on **Tuesday 3rd September** from **14:00-15:00** in **C.4W1**

IN ATTENDANCE

1.1 Members Present

Joshua Muirhead	JM	VP Communities
Cian Ireland	CI	Housing Officer
Marie Stadler	MS	International Officer
Svea Horn	SH	Co-curricular Officer
Sam Ormiston	SO	Media Officer
Hannah Dry	HD	Sustainability Officer

1.2 In Attendance

1.3 Observers

Elaine Shepherd **ES** Activities & Volunteer Coordinator

1.4 Apologies

Matthew Woodthorpe **MW** Environmental Development Coordinator

MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING

ELECTIONS & RESIGNATIONS

- 2.1 Resignation of Union President, Nelson Acquah
- 2.2 Resignation of Non-traditional Students Officer- Education Zone
- 2.3 A By-election will take place in October (dates TBC)

CHALLENGES TO ORDER PAPER

- 3.1 Mature Students Society starter pack
Unanimously passed by CZEC
- 3.2 Politics Society Constitution
Unanimously passed by CZEC
- 3.3 Pool Society Constitution
Unanimously passed by CZEC
- 3.4 Club Grant review
CZEC offered suggestions on updated club grant. ES and JG to edit form for review at next meeting.
- 3.5 Club Grant update and launch photo
Unable to launch club grant at this meeting. ES to confirm exact amount in Club Grant.

REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS

- 4.1 VP Communities Update
JM Updated on summer work, flooding, graduation. Encouraged officers if they have issues with accessibility, etc as a result of Campus Central to approach Sabbatical Officers and they may have updates.
- 4.2 Co-curricular Officer Update- Empower event <https://targetjobs.co.uk/events/empower> and any other updates
SH Led committee through the Empower opportunity and updated on summer work.
- 4.3 Sustainability Officer Update

MINUTES COMMUNITIES ZONE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 03/09/2019



- HD Provided update on plastic-free efforts, work in the Environmental Green & Blue Space and other summer projects.
 - 4.4 Housing Officer Update
- CI Discussed summer projects including expanding the Cooperative Society and liaising with the Tenant's Union.
 - 4.5 International Students Officer Update
- MS Discussed meeting with ES, Global Café and French dept. Informed committee on upcoming International Stirling Walk event on 15/09/2019 and asked for some suggestions of places to visit.
- JG Welcomed MS to post a poll in the CZEC Facebook Group to gather suggestions.
 - 4.6 Media Officer Update
- SO Advised on different projects that he has been involved in. VC Funding for all media societies. Brig First Edition, AIR 3 Rugby Coverage and AIRTV Bleed Green.

ES to chase Union Commercial Services on which Rugby World Cup games will be shown in the Union.

DATES TO NOTE

- 5.1 Freshers- Saturday 7th September- Sunday 15th September
- 5.2 Give It A Go- Wednesday 11th September- Sunday 29th September
- 5.3 Communities Zone Meetings, 17:00-18:00- Thursday 19th September, Thursday 31st October, Thursday 23rd January 5th March, LT.A3
- 5.4 General Meetings, 17:00-18:00- Thursday 3rd October, Thursday 21st November, Thursday 23rd January
- 5.5 AGM, 18:00-19:00- Thursday 26th March, LT.A3

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

- 6.1 Tuesday 1st October, C.2B44

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- 7.1 Officer photos
- All photos taken outside.

RESERVED BUSINESS

No reserved business